

EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY GAZETTE

Published by the East African Community

(Registered as a Newspaper at the G.P.O.)

Vol. AT 1 - No. 08

ARUSHA, 30th June, 2011

	CONTENTS		Page
1	Approved Uganda List of raw materials and Industrial Inputs	24	2
1	Amendments to the Fifth Schedule (Exemption Regime) of the EAC Customs Managemet Act	25	3
1	Approved Burundi List of Companies and Industrial Inputs	26	4
1	Approved Rwanda List of Companies and Industrial Inputs	27	9
1	Approved Kenya Importers of Wheat for 12 months	28	18
1	Remission of Duty on specified goods	29	20
1	Approved Measures on Customs Duty Rates on the items provided under The Harmonised Community Description and Coding System	30	21

Legal Notice No. EAC/24/2011.

THE PROTOCOL ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS UNION

AND

THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT ACT 2004

LEGAL NOTICE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred upon the Council of Ministers by Articles12 (3) and 36 of the Protocol on the Establishment of the EAC Customs Union and Section 140 of the East African Community Customs Management Act 2004, the Council of Ministers has extended the application of Legal Notice No. EAC/10/2007 of 18th June 2007 'APPROVED UGANDA LIST OF RAW MATERIALS AND INDUSTRIAL INPUTS' for the gazetted manufacturers to import the specified raw materials and industrial inputs free of duty under the duty remission scheme for one year.

This Notice shall come into force on the 1st day of July, 2011.

HON. HAFSA MOSSI,. Chairperson, Council of Ministers.

Arusha Tanzania 30th June 2011.

Legal Notice No. EAC/25/2011.

AMENDMENTS TO THE FIFTH SCHEDULE (EXEMPTION REGIME) OF THE EAC CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT ACT 2004

THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT ACT 2004

LEGAL NOTICE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred upon the Council of Ministers by Section 114 (3) of the East African Community Customs Management Act 2004, the Council of Ministers has amended the Fifth Schedule of the Act as follows:-

PART A - SPECIFIC EXEMPTIONS:

By inserting in the heading and in the third line of paragraph 2 the words 'and Police' immediately after the words 'Armed Forces' to read as follows:

'2. Partner States Armed Forces and Police

All goods, including materials, supplies, equipment, machinery and motor vehicles for the official use of Partner States Armed Forces and police.'

PART B – GENERAL EXEMPTIONS:

- 1. By adding a new subparagraph (iv) in paragraph I(b) as follows:
 - '(iv) Apron buses which are essentially used in Airports'
- 2. Part B of the Fifth Schedule is amended by inserting immediately after paragraph 33 a new paragraph as follows:

34. Tsetse fly traps

3. Part B of the Fifth Schedule is amended by inserting immediately after the new paragraph 34 a new paragraph as follows:

'35. Security equipment

Security equipment including hand held metal detectors, walk through metal detectors, CCTV cameras, Bomb detectors and undercarriage mirrors.'

4. Part B of the Fifth Schedule is amended by inserting immediately after the new paragraph 35 a new paragraph as follows:

'36. Battery operated vehicles

Battery operated vehicles for use in hotels, hospitals and airports'

This Notice shall come into force on the 1st day of July 2011.

HON. HAFSA MOSSI,. Chairperson, Council of Ministers.

Arusha Tanzania 30th June 2011.

Legal Notice No. EAC/26/2011.

THE PROTOCOL ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS UNION

AND

THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT ACT 2004

LEGAL NOTICE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred upon the Council of Ministers by Articles12 (3) and 36 of the Protocol on the Establishment of the EAC Customs Union and Section 140 of the East African Community Customs Management Act 2004, the Council of Ministers has approved the following Burundi manufacturers to import the specified raw materials and industrial inputs free of duty under the duty remission scheme for five years with effect from 1st July 2009:

APPROVED BURUNDI LIST OF COMPANIES AND INDUSTRIAL INPUTS

S/N	Company Name	Tariff Nos	Description of goods	Finished Products
		1702.90.00	Other, including invert sugar and sugar syrup blends containing in the dry state 50% by weight of fructose.	Soft drink
		3302.10.00	Of a kind used in the food or drink industries	Soft drink
1	BRARUDI	3923.30.00	Carboys, bottles, flasks and similar articles.	Packaging Materials
		3923.50.10	Spools, cops, bobbins and similar supports, Stoppers, lids, caps and other closures	Packaging Materials
		4821.10.90	Other paper or paperboard labels of all kinds, printed.	Labelled Materials
		3919.10.00	Self-adhesives plates, sheets, films, foil, tape, strip and other flat shapes, of plastics, in rolls of a width not exceeding 20 cm	Cigarettes
		4804.19.10	Kraftliner uncoated in rolls or sheets, dry battery craft liner.	Packaging Materials
2	BTC	4805.19.00	Other fluting paper.	Packaging Materials
		4819.20.10	Cartons, Boxes, Cases skillets, free hinge lid packets	Packaging Materials
		4821.10.90	Other printed paper or paperboard labels of all kinds.	Labelled Materials
		2712.10.00	Petroleum jelly.	Cosmetics
3	COPAR	3302.90.00	Other mixtures of odorifeous substances and mixtures	Cosmetics
		1103.11.00	Groats and meal of Wheat.	Wheat flour
4	EADICANA	2102.10.00	Active yeasts.	Wheat flour
4	FARISANA	2102.30.00	Prepared baking powders	Wheat flour
		4819.10.00	Cartons, boxes and cases, of corrugated paper or paperboard	Packaging materials
5	HAIDEDV CTODE	4819.20.10	Cartons, Boxes, Cases skillets, free hinge lid packets	Packaging Materials
5	HAIDERY STORE	6305.33.00	Other sacks and bags of polyethylene or polypropylene strip or the like	Packaging materials
		7212.20.00	Electrolytically plated or coated with Zinc	Nails

			Paper and paperboard of a kind used as a base	
		4802.20.00	for photo-sensitive, heat-sensitive or electro- sensitive paper or paperboard.	Printed materials
		4804.19.10	Kraftliner uncoated in rolls or sheets, dry battery craft liner.	Packaging Materials
5	IMPARUDI	4805.19.00	Other fluting paper.	Printed materials
		4808.30.00	Kraft paper, cerped or crinkled, in the rolls or sheets	Packaging materials
		4811.10.00	Tarred, bituminised or asphalted paper and paperboard.	Packaging Materials
		4821.10.90	Other printed paper or paperboard labels of all kinds.	Printed materials
	IMPREMERIE MISTER	4810.19.00	Other paper and paperboard of a kind used for writing, printing and graphic purposes.	Printed materials
6	MINUTE SERVICE	4811.10.00	Tarred, bituminised or asphalted paper and paperboard	Printed materials
		1702.90.00	Other including invert sugar and other sugar and sugar syrup blends containing in the dry state 50% by weight of fructose.	Juice
		3923.30.00	Carboys, bottles, flasks and similar articles.	Packaging Materials
7	LIQUIDS	3923.50.10	Spools, cops, bobbins and similar supports, Stoppers, lids, caps and other closures	Packaging Materials
		3923.50.90	Other articles for the conveyance or packing of goods, of plastics; stoppers, lids, caps and other closures, of plastics.	Packaging Materials
		1103.11.00	Groats and meal of Wheat.	Wheat flour
8	MINOLACS	2102.10.00	Active yeasts.	Wheat flour
		2102.30.00	Prepared baking powders	Wheat flour
		3215.11.00	Black printing ink, writing or drawing ink and other inks, whether or not concentrated or solid.	Printed materials
		3215.19.00	Other printing ink, writing or drawing ink and other inks, whether or not concentrated or solid.	Printed materials
		3705.00.00	Photographic plates and film, exposed and developed, other than cinematographic film.	Printed materials
		3705.10.00	Photographic plates and film, exposed and developed, other than cinematographic film for offset reproduction.	Printed materials
9	MMS	3707.10.00	Sensitising emulsions.	Printed materials
		3707.90.00	Other chemical preparations for photographic uses.	Printed materials
		3815.19.00	Other reaction initiators, reaction accelerators and catalytic preparations, not elsewhere specified or included.	Printed materials
		3815.90.00	Other reaction initiators, reaction accelerators and catalytic preparations, not elsewhere specified or included.	Printed materials
		4802.20.00	Paper and paperboard of a kind used as a base for photo-sensitive, heat-sensitive or electrosensitive paper or paperboard.	Printed materials

		4804.19.10	Kraftliner uncoated in rolls or sheets, dry battery craft liner.	Packaging Materials
		4805.19.00	Other fluting paper.	Printed materials
		4811.10.00	Tarred, bituminised or asphalted paper and paperboard.	Packaging Materials
		4821.10.90	Other printed paper or paperboard labels of all kinds.	Printed materials
		3705.00.00	Photographic plates and film, exposed and developed, other than cinematographic film.	Printed materials
		3705.10.00	Photographic plates and film, exposed and developed, other than cinematographic film for offset reproduction.	Printed materials
		3707.10.00	Sensitising emulsions.	Printed materials
		3707.90.00	Other chemical preparations for photographic uses.	Printed materials
		3815.19.00	Other reaction initiators, reaction accelerators and catalytic preparations, not elsewhere specified or included.	Printed materials
10	RPP	3815.90.00	Other reaction initiators, reaction accelerators and catalytic preparations, not elsewhere specified or included.	Printed materials
		4802.20.00	Paper and paperboard of a kind used as a base for photo-sensitive, heat-sensitive or electrosensitive paper or paperboard.	Printed materials
		4804.19.10	Kraftliner uncoated in rolls or sheets, dry battery craft liner.	Packaging Materials
		4805.19.00	Other fluting paper.	Printed materials
		4811.10.00	Tarred, bituminised or asphalted paper and paperboard.	Packaging Materials
		4821.10.90	Other printed paper or paperboard labels of all kinds.	Printed materials
		3905.12.00	Polymers of vinyl acetate or other vinyl esters, in primary forms; other polymers in primary forms, in aqueous dispersion.	Paints
		3905.19.00	Other Polymers of vinyl acetate or of other vinyl esters, in primary forms; other vinyl polymers in primary forms.	Paints
		3905.30.00	Poly(vinyl alcohol), whether or not containing unhydrolysed acetate groups.	Paints
11	RUDI PAINTS	3905.99.00	Other Polymers of vinyl acetate or of other vinyl esters, in primary forms; other vinyl polymers in primary forms.	Paints
		3906.10.00	Poly (methyl methacrylate).	Paints
		3907.50.00	Alkyd resins.	Paints
		3909.50.00	Polyurethanes.	Paints
		3815.19.00	Other (supported catalysts)	Paints

	I		T	I
		3905.19.00	Other Poly (vinyl acetate)	Paints
		3905.21.00	Vinyl acetate copolymers in aqueous dispersion	Paints
		3905.29.00	Other vinyl acetate copolymers .	Paints
		3905.91.00	Copolymers	Paints
		1516.20.00	Vegetable fats and oils and their fractions.	Cooking Oils and Soap
		3215.19.00	Other printing ink, writing or drawing ink and other inks, whether or not concentrated or solid.	Printed materials
		3302.90.00	Other mixtures of odorifeous substances and mixtures	Juice
		3906.10.00	Poly (methyl methacrylate).	Packaging Materials
		3906.90.00	Other acrylic polymers in primary forms.	Packaging Materials
		3923.10.00	Boxes, Cases, Crates and similar articles, Sacks and bags	Packaging materials
12	SAVONOR	4804.39.00	Other uncoated kraft paper and paperboard weighing 150g/m ² or less.	Packaging materials
		4805.19.00	Other uncoated paper and paperboard, in rolls or sheets, not further worked or processed than as specified in Note 3 to this Chapter	Packaging materials
		4811.10.00	Tarred, bituminised or asphalted paper and paperboard.	Packaging Materials
		4811.41.10	Unprinted self-adhesive gummed or adhesive paper and paperboard.	Labelled materials
		4811.41.90	Other self-adhesive gummed or adhesive paper and paperboard.	Labelled materials
		4819.50.00	Other packing containers, including record sleeves.	Packaging Materials
		4821.10.90	Other printed paper or paperboard labels of all kinds.	Labelled materials
		3502.19.00	Other albumins (including concentrates of two or more whey proteins, containing by weight more than 80% whey proteins, calculated on the dry matter), albuminates and other albumin derivates	Cotton Products
		3505.10.00	Dextrins and other modified starches	Cotton Products
13	UPC	3923.10.00	Boxes, Cases, Crates and similar articles, Sacks and bags	Packaging Materials
		4821.10.90	Other printed paper or paperboard labels of all kinds.	Labelled materials
		5603.11.00	Non woven, whether or not impregnated, coated, covered or laminated, weighing not more than 25g/m².	Sanitary towels
		7212.40.00	Flat-rolled products of iron or non-alloy steel painted, varnished or coated with plastics.	Roofing Sheets
14	UTEMA	7310.29.20	Aerosol cans.	Packaging Materials
		7604.21.00	Hollow profiles of aluminium alloys.	Building materials
		1	<u> </u>	1

The sale of the above finished products shall be subject to the condition that in the event that such goods are sold in the Customs territory (EAC), such goods shall attract duties, levies and other charges provided in the EAC Common External Tariff.

This Notice shall be deemed to have come into force on the 1st day of July 2009.

HON. HAFSA MOSSI, Chairperson, Council of Ministers.

Arusha, Tanzania 30th June, 2011

Legal Notice No. EAC/27/2011.

THE PROTOCOL ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS UNION

AND

THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT ACT 2004

LEGAL NOTICE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred upon the Council of Ministers by Articles12 (3) and 36 of the Protocol on the Establishment of the EAC Customs Union and Section 140 of the East African Community Customs Management Act 2004, the Council of Ministers has approved the following Rwanda manufacturers to import the specified raw materials and industrial inputs free of duty under the duty remission scheme for five years with effect from 1st July 2009:

APPROVED RWANDA LIST OF COMPANIES AND INDUSTRIAL INPUTS

S/N	Company Name	Tariff Nos	Descriptions	Finished Products
		0402.21.90	Other (Not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter:) (In powder, granules or other solid forms, of a fat content, by weight, exceeding 1.5%)	Biscuits
	ADMA INTERNIATIONAL	1101.00.00	Wheat or meslin flour.	Biscuits
1	ADMA INTERNATIONAL Ltd	1516.20.00	Vegetable fats and oils and their fractions	Biscuits Biscuits Biscuits
		4811.90.00	Other paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres	Biscuits
		4819.20.10	Skillets, free hinge lid packets	Biscuits
		7607.11.00	Aluminium Foil	Biscuits
2	AFRICAN WOOD	4409.21.00	Wood of non coniferous of bamboo	Furniture
۷	ENTERPRISE	4409.29.00	Other wood of non coniferous	Furniture
	AFRIFOAM	3505.20.00	Glues	Mattresses
3		3906.10.00	Poly(methyl methacrylate)	Mattresses
3		3907.99.00	Other (- Other polyesters)	Mattresses
		4819.20.10	Skillets, free hinge lid packets	Packaging materials
		3211.00.00	Prepared driers.	Paints
		3212.90.10	Pigments (including metallic powders and flakes) dispersed in non-aqueous media, in liquid or paste form, of a kind used in the manufacture of paints (including enamels)	Paints
		3402.11.00	Anionic	Washing preparations
4	AMEKI COLOUR	3905.29.00	Other (Vinyl acetate copolymers)	Paints
		3907.50.00	Alkyd resins	Paints
		3907.91.00	Unsaturated	Paints
		3907.91.00	Unsaturated	Paints
		7408.29.00	Other (Of copper alloys)	Packaging materials

5		4803.00.00	Napkins tissue, cellulose Wadding	Toilet paper, Napkins
	ANIIZ INIDIJETDIEC	4821.10.90	Other printed paper, self adhesive	sanitary towels
	ANIK INDUSTRIES	5603.94.00	Non Wovens weighing more than 150gm2	sanitary towels
		5903.00.00	Candle wicks	Candles
		3215.11.00	Black Printing Ink	Printed materials
		3215.19.00	Other Printing Ink	Printed materials
		3505.20.00	Glues based on Starch	Binded materials
		3701.20.00	Instant print film	Printed materials
		3701.30.00	Other plates and film, with any side exceeding 255mm	Printed materials
		3701.99.00	Other (- Other) (Photographic plates and film in the flat, sensitised, unexposed, of any material other than paper, paperboard or textiles; instant print film in the flat, sensitised, unexposed, whether or not in packs.)	Printed materials
		3707.10.00	Chemical preparations for photographic uses . Sensitising Emusions	Printed materials
		3920.61.10	Unprinted plates, sheets,in polycarbonates	Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Stamps Stamps Printed materials Newspapers
6	ASSOCIATION OF PRINTING COMPANIES	3921.11.10	Other unprinted plates, sheets, of polymers of styrene	Stamps
0		3921.90.00	Other plates, sheets, film, foil and strips of plastics	Stamps
		4008.29.00	Rods profile shapesof vulcanised rubber (Excl. hard)	Printed materials
		4801.00.10	News print, in rolls or sheets, weighing less than 42 gm2	Binded materials Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Stamps Stamps I. Printed materials Newspapers Printed materials Printed materials Newspapers Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials Printed materials
		4802.20.00	Paper and paper board of a kind used as a base for photosenstive, heat senstive	Printed materials
		4802.54.00	Printing, writing or drawing paper	Printed materials
		4808.90.00	Other (Paper and paperboard, corrugated (with or without glued flat surfacesheets), creped, crinkled, embossed or perforated,in rolls or sheets,other than paper of the kind described in heading 48.03)	Printed materials
		4809.90.00	Other (Carbon paper, self-copy paper and other copying or transfer papers (including coated or impregnated paper for duplicator stencils or offset plates), whether or not printed, in rolls or sheets).	Printed materials
7	BANDAG	4016.99.00	Other articles of Vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber (emplatres)	Retreaded Tyre
8	BEMS (FORMER NAME	2523.21.00	White cement, whether or not artificially coloured	Tiles
0	BMS DUHANGE)	2530.90.00	Other Mineral Substances	Stone Slates and Tiles
	•	•	•	

				I
		1103.13.00	Of maize (corn)	Beer
		1107.10.00	Not roasted	Beer
		1107.20.00	Roasted	Beer Beer Beer Beer Beer Beer Beer Soda and Beer Packaging materials Packaging materials Packaging materials Packaging materials Packaging materials beer Bricks and Tiles Cement Brushes, sweepers, dusters Brushes, sweepers, dusters Wine, liquor / spirits Printed materials Doors and windows
		1702.90.00	Colorent Caramel	Beer
		2102.10.00	Active Yeast	Beer
9	BRALIRWA	2207.20.00	Denatured Ethyl Alcahol	Beer
		2811.21.00	Carbon dioxide	Soda and Beer
		3505.20.00	Glues based on starch	Packaging materials
		4821.10.90	Other Printed paper	Packaging materials
		7607.19.90	Other of Aluminium Foil	Packaging materials
		8309.10.00	Crown corks	beer
10	BRIQUETERIE RWANDAISE - RULIBA S.A	2517.49.00	Other granules, chippings and powder (excl. marble)etc	Bricks and Tiles
11	CIMERWA	3602.00.00	Prepared explosives other than propellant	Cement
		5602.90.00	Other (Felt, whether or not impregnated, coated, covered or laminated.)	-
12	COOPERATIVE KIAKA	6805.20.00	On a base of paper or paperboard only (Natural or artificial abrasive powder or grain, on a base of textile material, of paper, of paperboard or of other materials, whether or not cut to shape or sewn or otherwise made up)	-
		7217.90.00	Other (Wire of iron or non-alloy steel.)	T
13	COVIBAR	7010.10.90	Bottles	Wine, liquor / spirits
14	CREAXION	3707.90.00	Other (Chemical preparations for photographic uses (other than varnishes, glues, adhesives and similar preparations); unmixed products for photographic uses, put up in measured portions or put up for retail sale in a form ready for use.)	Printed materials
		7604.10.00	Of aluminium, not alloyed (Aluminium bars, rods and profiles.)	Doors and windows
15	ENTREPRISE TOMINI	7604.21.00	Hallow profiles (of aluminium alloys)	Doors and windows
		7604.29.00	Other (of aluminium alloys)	Chairs, Doors and windows
16	ENTREPRISE	1509.90.00	Other (Olive oil and its fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified.)	Pepper(Akabanga)
16	URWIBUTSO	3505.20.00	Glues based on starches or on dextrins or other modified starches	Packaging materials
17	INYANGE INDUSTRY	20.09	Fruit juices (including grape must) and vegetable juices, unfermented and not containing added spirit, whether or not containing added sugar or other sweetening matter.	Juices
		3302.10.00	Extracts, essences and concentrates	Juices

		3505.20.00	Glues	Packaging materials
		3921.90.00	Other plates, sheets, film etc	Packaging materials
		3923.10.00	Boxes, cases, crates and similar articles	Juices,mineral water,milk
		4821.10.90	other printed paper	Packaging materials
		2522.30.00	Hydraulic lime	Sugar
18	KABUYE SUGAR WORKS	3810.90.00	- Other (Pickling preparations for metal surfaces; fluxes and other auxiliary preparations for soldering, brazing or welding; soldering, brazing or welding powders and pastes consisting of metal and other materials; preparations of a kind used as cores or coatings for welding electrodes or rods)	Sugar
		3815.90.00	- Other (Reaction initiators, reaction accelerators and catalytic preparations, not elsewhere specified or included.)	Sugar
19	KIGALI FOAM	3906.10.00	Poly (methyl methacrylate) in primary forms	Mattress
20	MANUMETAL	3208.90.00	Other (Paints and varnishes (including enamels and lacquers) based on synthetic polymers or chemically modified natural polymers, dispersed or dissolved in a non-aqueous medium; solutions as defined in Note 4 to this Chapter.)	Chairs, Doors and windows
		7303.00.00	Tubes, pipes and hollow profiles, of cast iron	chairs, cupboards
		7604.10.00	Of aluminium, not alloyed (Aluminium bars, rods and profiles.)	Chairs, Doors and windows
21	NPD COTRACO	7221.00.00	Bars and rods, hot rolled, in irregulary wound coils of stainless steel	Concrete Electric poles
22	NYANZA DIARY PLANT (FORMER NAME LAITERIE DE NYABISINDU)	7607.11.00	Aluminium foil of a thickness (excl. any backing) not exceeding 0.2 mm, not backed, rolled but not further worked)	Yoghurt.
		4411	Fibreboard of wood or other ligneous materials whether or not bonded with resins or other organic substances (MDF boards or particle boards)	Furniture
		4823.9090	Other(other paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres, cut to size or shape; other articles of pulp, paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres)	Furniture
23	PAPYRUS	3506.91.00	Glues based on starches or on dextrin or other modified starches	Furniture
		4008.11.00	Plates, sheets and strip	Furniture
		4410.90.00	Other (Parcticle board, orientented strand bboard -OSB and similar board (for example, waferboard) of wood or other ligneous materials, whether or not agglomerated with resins or other organic binding substances).	Furniture
		4411.12.00	Of a thickness not exceeding 5 mm.	Furniture
		4411.13.00	Of a thickness exceeding 5 mm but not exceeding 9 mm.	Furniture

		4411.14.00	Of a thickness exceeding 9 mm.	Furniture
		4411.92.00	Of a density exceeding 0.8 g/cm3	Furniture
		4411.93.00	Of a density exceeding 0.5 g/cm3 but not exceeding 0.8 g/cm3	Furniture
		4411.94.00	Of a density exceeding 0.5 g/cm3	Furniture
		7209.15.00	flat / cold- rolled iron /steel, in coils , and width >= 600mm,>= 3mmthick	Metal products
		7209.16.00	flat / cold- rolled iron /steel, in coils , and width >= 600mm,>1mm , but < 3mmthick	Metal products
		7209.17.00	flat / cold- rolled iron /steel, in coils , and width >= 600mm,>= 0.5mm, but <= 1mm thick	Metal products
		7209.18.00	flat / cold- rolled iron /steel, in coils , and width >= 600mm,>= 0.5mm, but <= 1mm thick	Metal products
		7209.25.00	flat / cold- rolled iron /steel, in coils , and width >= 600mm,>= 3mmthick	Metal products
	PETROCOM S.A.R.L and	7209.26.00	flat / cold- rolled iron /steel, in coils , and width >= 600mm,>1mm , but < 3mmthick	Metal products and Iron Sheets ared with Iron Sheets ared vith Iron Sheets ared vith Iron Sheets ared vith Iron Sheets ared vith Iron Sheets
24	UFAMETAL	7209.27.00	flat / cold- rolled iron /steel, in coils , and width >= 600mm,>= 0.5mm, but <= 1mm thick	
		7209.28.00	flat / cold- rolled iron /steel, in coils , and width >= 600mm,< 0.5mm thick	Metal products
		7210.30.00	flat rolled products of iron or non alloy, electolyically plated or coated with zinc, winded	Iron Sheets
		7210.49.00	flat rolled products of ironcoated with zinc,winded	Iron Sheets
		7210.70.00	Flat rolled of iron painted, vanished or coated with plastics	Iron Sheets
		7211.19.00	Flat rolled products of iron or non alloy steel, of a widith of less than 600mm nes (incl. further worked than rolled)	Metal products
		2401.10.00	Tobacco, not stemmed/stripped	cigarrettes
		2401.20.00	Tobacco, partly or wholly stemmed/stripped	cigarrettes
		2403.99.00	Other	cigarrettes
		2811.19.00	— Other (Other inorganic acids)	Cigarettes
25	PREMIER TOBACCO	3505.20.00	Glues etc	Packaging materials
25	COMPANY	3602.00.00	Prepared explosives	cigarrettes
		3920.43.10	Unprinted (— Containing by weight not less than 6% of plasticisers)	Packaging materials
		4821.10.90	other printed paper	Packaging materials
		4823.20.00	Filter paper and paperboard	Cigarettes
		5601.22.00	Of man-made fibres	Cigarettes
26	DWANDA FOAM	2707.20.00	Toluol (toluene)	Mattresses
20	RWANDA FOAM	3505.20.00	Glues based on starches	Mattresses

		3905.12.00	In aqueous dispersion	Mattresses
		3905.19.00	Other (- Poly(vinyl acetate))	Mattresses
		3905.29.00	Other (- Vinyl acetate copolymers)	Mattresses
		3906.10.00	Poly(methyl methacrylate)	Mattresses
		3907.99.00	Other (- Other polyesters)	Mattresses
		4804.29.00	Other (- Sack kraft paper)	Mattresses
		4804.49.00	Other (- Other kraft paper and paperboard weighing more than 150 g/m? but less than 225 g/m?)	Mattresses
		2519.90.00	Magnesia and other magnesium oxide	Finished Leather
27	RWANDA LEATHER INDUSTRIES	2807.00.00	Sulphiric Acid	Finished Leather
		3210.00.10	Water pigments of kind used for finishing leather	Finished leather
20	SOCIETE RWANDAISE	7907.00.00	Other articles of zinc	Batteries
28	DES BATTERIES (SRB)	5603.1100	weighing not more than 25 g/m? (Of manmade filaments:)	Ladies pads, pampers
29	SOFT GROUP	4803.00.00	Toilet or facial tissue stock, towel or napkin stock and similar paper of a kind used for household or sanitary purpose in rolls or sheets	Toilet paper, Napkins, sanitary towels, cleaning facial tissue
20	GONATURE	3208.90.00	Other (Of paints Based on acrylic or vinyl polymers)	Labelled pipes
30	SONATUBES	3907.99.00	other (polyesters excluding unsaturated) in primary forms	Pipes
31	SORWATHE	4819.50.00	Master Case	Packaging materials
22	CODWATOM	3921.90.00	Other plates, sheets, film, foil and strips of plastics	Tomato sauce
32	SORWATOM	4819.50.00	Master case Carton boxes (Soft cap) Other packaging containers, including record sleeves	Tomato sauce
22	SOSOMA INDUSTRIES	1201.00.00	soyabean	Food
33	Ltd (FORMER NAME DUHAMIC ADRI)	1701.99.10	Other sugar, for industrial use	Food
		1511.90.10	Palm olein, fractions	soap
		1511.90.40	Palm stearin, RBD	Soap
		1511.90.90	Other (other) (Palm oil and its fractions, whether or not refined, but not chemically modified)	Soap
		1513.29.00	Other (Palm Kernel or babassu oil and fractions thereof: Other	Soap
34	SULFO INDUSTRIES	1518.00.00	Animal or vegetable fats and oils and their fractions, boiled, oxidised, dehydrated, sulphurised, blown, polymerised by heat in vacuum or in inert gas or otherwise chemically modified, excluding those of heading 15.16; inedible mixtures or preparations of animal or vegetable fats or oils or of fractions of different fats or oils of this Chapter, not elsewhere specified or included.	Soap
		2303.10.00	Residues of starch manufacture and similar residues	Glue

		2707.10.00	Benzol (benzene)	Cosmetics
		2707.20.00	Toluol (toluene)	Cosmetics
		2710.19.59	Other (Petroleum Oils)	Cosmetics
		3215.11.00	Black (- Printing ink)	Packaging materials
		3215.19.00	Other (- Printing ink)	Packaging materials
		3402.11.00	Anionic	Washing preparations
		3402.19.00	Other (Organic surface-active agents, whether or not put up for retail sale)	Washing preparations
		3402.90.00	Other (Organic surface-active agents (other than soap); surface-active preparations, washing preparations (including auxiliary washing preparations) and cleaning preparations, whether or not containing soap, other than those of heading 34.01)	Washing preparations
		3906.90.00	Other (Acrylic polymers in primary forms.)	Packaging materials
		3919.10.00	In rolls of a width not exceeding 20 cm	Packaging materials
		3919.90.10	In rolls of a width exceeding 100 cm, unprinted	Packaging materials
		3920.71.10	Unprinted (Of regenerated cellulose:) (Of cellulose or its chemical derivatives:)	Packaging materials
		4016.93.00	Gaskets, washers and other seals	Packaging materials
		4016.99.00	Other (- Other)(Other articles of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber)	Packaging materials
		4819.20.10	Skillets, free hinge lid packets	Packaging materials
		4821.10.90	other printed paper	Packaging and labelling materials
		5908.00.00	Textile wicks, woven, plaited or knitted, for lamps, stoves, lighters, candles or the like; incandescent gas mantles and tubular knitted gas mantle fabric therefor, whether or not impregnated.	Candles
		7010.10.90	Other (- Ampoules)	Packaging materials
		7010.20.00	Stoppers, lids and other closures	Packaging materials
		7323.10.00	Iron or steel wool; pot scourers and scouring or polishing pads, gloves and the like	shoe polish
		7612.10.00	Collapsible tubular containers	Creams
		5603.1100	weighing not more than 25 g/m? (Of manmade filaments:)	Ladies pads, pampers
35	SUPA(Safari center)	4803.00.00	Toilet or facial tissue stock, towel or napkin stock and similar paper of a kind used for household or sanitary purpose in rolls or sheets	Toilet paper, Napkins, sanitary towels, cleaning facial tissue
		3921.90.00	Other plates, sheets, films, foil etc	Packaging materials
36	TRUST INDUSTRIES Ltd (FORMER SOCOBICO INDUSTRIES SA)	4803.00.00	Toilet or facial tissue stock, towel or napkin stock and similar paper of a kind used for household or sanitary purposes, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres, whether or not creped, crinkled, embossed, perforated, surface-coloured, surface-decorated or printed, in rolls or sheets.	Toilet paper, Napkins, sanitary towels, cleaning facial tissue

		4823.90.90	Other(other paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres, cut to size or shape; other articles of pulp, paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres)	Toilet paper, Napkins, sanitary towels, cleaning facial tissue
		weighing not more than 25 g/m? (Of in filaments:)		Ladies pads, pampers
		2811.19.00	Other (Other inorganic acids)	Metal Products and Plastic Pipes
		3905.12.00	In aqueous dispersion	Plastic Pipes
		3905.19.00	Other (- Poly(vinyl acetate))	Plastic Pipes
		3907.99.00	Other (- Other polyesters)	Plastic Pipes
		3909.10.00	Urea resins; thiourea resins	Plastic Pipes
		3909.20.00	Melamine resins	Plastic Pipes
		3909.50.00	Polyurethanes	Plastic Pipes
		7209.15.00	Of a thickness of 3 mm or more	Metal Products
		7209.16.00	Of a thickness exceeding 1 mm but less than 3 mm	Metal Products
37	UPROTUR	7209.17.00	Of a thickness of 0.5 mm or more but not exceeding 1 mm	Metal Products
		7209.18.00	Of a thickness of less than 0.5 mm	Metal Products
		7209.25.00	Of a thickness of 3 mm or more	Metal Products
		7209.26.00	Of a thickness exceeding 1 mm but less than 3 mm	Metal Products
		7209.27.00	Of a thickness of 0.5 mm or more but not exceeding 1 mm	Metal Products
		7209.28.00	Flat - not in coils	Metal Products
		7210.30.00	Electrolytically plated or coated with zinc	Metal Products
		7210.49.00	Other (- Otherwise plated or coated with zinc)	Metal Products
		7210.70.00	Painted, Vanished or coated with plastics.	Metal Products
		7211.19.00	Other (- Not further worked than hot-rolled)	Metal Products
		2519.90.00	Other (Natural magnesium carbonate (magnesite); fused magnesia; dead-burned (sintered) magnesia, whether or not containing small quantities of other oxides added before sintering; other magnesium oxide, whether or not pure.)	Textiles materials
38	UTEXRWA S.A	2811.19.00	Other (Other inorganic acids)	Textiles materials
		3208.90.00	Other (Paints and varnishes (including enamels and lacquers) based on synthetic polymers or chemically modified natural polymers, dispersed or dissolved in a non-aqueous medium; solutions as defined in Note 4 to this Chapter)	Textiles materials

3211.00.00	Prepared driers.	Textiles materials
3212.90.10	Pigments (including metallic powders and flakes) dispersed in non-aqueous media, in liquid or paste form, of a kind used in the manufacture of paints (including enamels)	Textiles materials
3905.21.00	In aqueous dispersion	Textiles materials
3905.29.00	Other (- Vinyl acetate copolymers)	Textiles materials
3905.30.00	Poly(vinyl alcohol), whether or not containing unhydrolysed acetate groups	Textiles materials
3905.91.00	Copolymers	Textiles materials
3905.99.00	— Other (- Other)(Polymers of vinyl acetate or of other vinyl esters, in primary forms; other vinyl polymers in primary forms)	Textiles materials
3907.91.00	Unsaturated	Textiles materials
4811.49.00	Other (- Gummed or adhesive paper and paperboard)	Textiles materials
5601.21.00	Of cotton	Textiles materials
6217.90.00	Parts (Other made up clothing accessories; parts of garments or of clothing accessories, other than those of heading 62.12.)	Textiles materials
8308.90.00	Other, including parts	Textiles materials
9606.10.00	Press-fasteners, snap-fasteners and press-studs and parts thereof	Textiles materials
9606.21.00	Of plastics, not covered with textile material	Textiles materials
9606.22.00	Of base metal, not covered with textile material	Textiles materials
9606.29.00	Other (-Buttons)	Textiles materials
9606.30.00	Button moulds and other parts of buttons; button blanks	Textiles materials
9607.11.00	Fitted with chain scoops of base metal	Textiles materials
9607.19.00	Other (- Slide fasteners)	Textiles materials
9607.20.00	Parts (Slide fasteners and parts thereof)	Textiles materials

The sale of the above finished products shall be subject to the condition in the event that such goods are sold in the Customs territory (EAC), such goods shall attract duties, levies and other charges provided in the EAC Common External Tariff.

This Notice shall be deemed to have come into force on the $1^{\mbox{st}}$ day of July 2009:

HON. HAFSA MOSSI, Chairperson, Council of Ministers.

Legal Notice No. EAC/28/2011.

THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT ACT 2004

LEGAL NOTICE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred upon the Council of Ministers by Section 140 of the East African Community Customs Management Act 2004, the Council of Ministers has approved the following Manufacturers to import the specified quantities of wheat at a duty rate of 0% under the Duty Remission Scheme

APPROVED KENYA IMPORTERS OF WHEAT FOR 12 MONTHS

No.	Company name	Tariff No.	Description	Allocation in Metric Tonnes	Finished Product
1	Mombasa Maize Millers (Kisumu) Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	60,000	Wheat Flour Bran & Pollard
1	Maiaha Elaus Milla Limitad	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	2,000	Wheat Flour
2	Maisha Flour Mills Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	15,000	Bran & Pollard
,	Premier Flour Mills Lilmited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	25,000	Wheat Flour
3	Premier Flour Willis Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	263,000	Bran & Pollard
1	Uzuri Foods Limited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	21,450	Wheat Flour
+	Uzuri Foods Ellinted	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	138,600	Bran & Pollard
	Ilmaa I imitad	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	21,000	Wheat Flour
5	Unga Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	123,144	Bran & Pollard
5	T.C.C. Crain Millors Limited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	20,000	Wheat Flour
)	T.S.S. Grain Millers Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	60,000	Bran & Pollard
7	Eldoret Grains Limited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	30,000	Wheat Flour
7	Eldoret Grains Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	72,000	Bran & Pollard
8	Mc Neel Millers Limited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	25,000	Wheat Flour
3	Mc Neel Willers Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	75,000	Bran & Pollard
`	Delay Miller Himited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	30,000	Wheat Flour
)	Bakex Millers Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	30,000	Bran & Pollard
10	The desired and the desired	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	28,160	Wheat Flour
10	United Millers Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	112,640	Bran & Pollard
11	Kabansora Millers Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	50,000	Wheat Flour Bran & Pollard
		1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	34,000	Wheat Flour
12	Kitui Flour Mills Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	92,000	Bran & Pollard
		1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	20,000	Wheat Flour
13	Rafiki Millers Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	60,000	Bran & Pollard
		1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	30,000	Wheat Flour
14	Pembe Flour Mills Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	170,000	Bran & Pollard

15	Mombasa Maize Millers (NBI) Limited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	25,000	Wheat Flour
	Wolfibasa Waize Willers (NDI) Ellinted	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	250,000	Bran & Pollard
16	Mombasa Maize Millers limited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	30,000	Wheat Flour
10	Wollioasa Waize Willers Illined	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	200,000	Bran & Pollard
17	Nairobi Flour Mills Limited	1001.90.20	Hard Wheat	10,000	Wheat Flour
17	Nanobi Pour Wills Ellinted	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	10,000	Bran & Pollard
18	Shree Sai Industries Limited	1001.90.90	Other Wheat	30,000	Wheat Flour Bran & Pollard

This Notice shall come into force on the 1st day of July 2011.

HON HAFSA MOSSI, Chairperson, Council of Ministers.

Arusha, Tanzania 30th June 2011

Legal Notice No. EAC/29/2011.

THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT ACT 2004

EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS MANAGEMENT (DUTY REMISSION) REGULATIONS, 2008

LEGAL NOTICE

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred upon the Council of Ministers by Section 140 of the East African Community Customs Management Act 2004, the Council of Ministers has approved a remission of duty on goods imported for the manufacture of goods as follows:

	HS Code	Description of goods	Remission		
1.	1511.90.40	Palm Stearin, RBD	Remission of duty for Tanzania for one year.		
2.	3923.29.00	Other Plastics (aseptic bags)	Remission of duty on other plastics (aseptic bags) to apply 10% instead of 25% for a period of one year.		
3.	7403.11.00	Cathodes and selection of cathodes.	Remission of duty for one year.		
4.	4810.92.00	Duplex Boards	Remission of duty for duplex boards to 0%		
5.	1001.90.20 1001.90.90	Wheat grain	Remission of duty on wheat grain of tariff No. 1001.90.20 and 1001.90.90 and apply the rate of 0% instead of 35% for Kenya for a period of one year.		
6.	1005.90.00	Maize grain	Remission of duty on maize grain of tariff line 1005.90.00 and apply import rate of 0% instead of 50% for Kenya for a period of six months.		
7.		Inputs for the production of solar panels.	Remission of duty on inputs for the manufacture of solar panels.		
8.			Remission of import duty to 10% on component parts and inputs for assemblers of refrigerators and freezers.		

This Notice shall come into force on the 1st day of July 2011.

HON. HAFSA MOSSI, Chairperson, Council of Ministers.

Arusha Tanzania 30th June 2011.

Legal Notice No. EAC/30/2011.

THE PROTOCOL ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE EAST AFRICAN COMMUNITY CUSTOMS UNION

LEGAL NOTICE

In exercise of the powers conferred upon the Council of Ministers by Articles 12 (3) and 39(c) of the Protocol on the Establishment of the East African Community Customs Union, the Council of Ministers has approved the following measures on customs duty rates on the items provided under The Harmonized Community Description and Coding System in Annex 1 to the Protocol:

	HS CODE	Description of Goods	Decision
1.	1101.00.00	Wheat flour	Burundi and Rwanda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 35% for one year.
2.	8701.20.90	Road Tractors for semi trailers	Burundi, Rwanda, Tanzania and Uganda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 0% for one year.
3.	8704.22.90	Motor Vehicles for transport of goods with gross vehicle weight exceeding 5 tones but not exceeding 20 tones.	Burundi and Uganda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 10% for one year.
4.	8704.23.90	Motor Vehicles for transport of goods with gross vehicle weight exceeding 20 tones.	Burundi and Uganda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 0% for one year
5.	1006.10.00	Rice in the husk	Rwanda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 30% for one year.
6.	8704.22.90	Trucks of carrying capacity of 5 tonnes and above.	Rwanda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 10% for one year.
7.	8704.23.90	Trucks of carrying capacity of over 20 tonnes.	Rwanda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 0% for one year.
8.	1001.90.90	Wheat grain.	Rwanda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 0% for one year.
9.	Construction materials for registered investors with projects of at least US 1.8 Million.	Construction materials imported by registered investors with projects of at least US\$1.8 million.	Rwanda to stay application of the import duty rates in the EAC CET and apply import duty rate of 5% on construction materials imported by registered investors with projects of at least US\$1.8million for a period of one year.
10.	7413.00.90	Other—stranded wire, cables plaited bands and their like	Rwanda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 10% instead of 25% for one year.
11.	1001.90.20	—-Hard Wheat (Wheat grain)	Tanzania and Uganda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 0% for one year.
	1001.90.90	—Other	
12.	8702.10.99 8702.90.99	Motor Vehicles for the transport of more than 25 persons	Tanzania to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 10% for one year.
13.	8704.22.90	Motor Vehicles for the transport of goods with gross vehicle weight exceeding 5 tons but not exceeding 20 tonnes.	Tanzania to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 10% for one year.
14.	8704.23.90	Motor Vehicles for the transport of goods with gross vehicle weight exceeding 20 tonnes.	Tanzania to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 0% for one year.

15.	8201.30.00	Hoes	Uganda to stay application of EAC CET and apply import duty rate at 0% for one year.
16.	7308.90.90	Road Guard rails,	Uganda to stay application of EAC CET and apply
	7326.20.00	Gabions and gabion mattresses	import duty rate at 10% for one year.
17.	7217.20.00	Galvanized wire	Duty rate on galvanized wire increased from 0% to 10%.
18.	7614.10.00 7614.90.00	Aluminium conductors and cables.	Uganda and Rwanda to stay application of EAC CET and apply 10% instead of 25% for one year.
19.	7413.00.90	Other electrical wires	Uganda to stay application of EAC CET and apply 10% instead of 25% for one year.
20.	1006.10.00	Rice in the husk.	
	1006.20.00	Husked (Brown) rice	Kenya to stay application of EAC CET on Rice and apply 35% instead of 75% or USD 200/MT for one
	1006.30.00	Semi milled or wholly milled rice	year.
	1006.40.00	Broken rice.	
21.		Exemption of Armed Forces Canteen Organisation (AFCO)	Exemption regime extended for Tanzania Armed Forces Canteen Organisation (AFCO) for one year.

SPLIT OF HS CODES

No.	Issue	HS Code	Description		Rate
1	2. Split HS 2309.90.00 as follows: 2309.90.10 poultry feeds. 2309.90.90 — Other 2710.19.57 — White oil – Technical grade 2710.19.59 — Other 2710.19.59 — Other 4. Split HS 9616.10.00 as follows: 2616.10.90 - Scent sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays are sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays are sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays are sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays are sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays are sprays are sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mountain the sprays are sprays	2106.90.91	Food supplements	kg	10%
1.		Other	kg	25%	
2	_	2309.90.10	— Premixes used in the manufacture of animal and poultry feeds.	kg	0%
2.	follows:	2309.90.90	— Other	kg	10%
2	-	2710.19.57	— White oil – Technical grade	1	0%
3.		2710.19.59	—— Other	1	10%
4	1 -	9616.10.10	- Heads used in the manufacture of sprays.	kg	10%
4.		9616.10.90	- Scent sprays and similar toilet sprays, and mounts and heads therefore	kg	25%
5.	Split HS 8711.10.00 as follows:	8711.10.10	With reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity not exceeding 50 cc	u	25%
J.		8711.10.90	Motorcycles ambulances with reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity not exceeding 50 cc	u	0%

6.	Split HS 8711.20.00 as follows	8711.20.10	With reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity exceeding 50 cc but not exceeding 250 cc	u	25%
		8711.20.90	Motorcycles ambulances with reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity exceeding 50 cc but not exceeding 250 cc	u	0%
7.	Split HS 8711.30.00 as follows	8711.30.10	With reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity exceeding 250 cc but not exceeding 500 cc	u	25%
		8711.30.90	Motorcycles ambulances with reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity exceeding 250 cc but not exceeding 500 cc	u	0%
8.	Split HS 8711.40.00 as follows	8711.40.10	With reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity exceeding 500 cc but not exceeding 800 cc	u	25%
		8711.40.90	Motorcycles ambulances with reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity exceeding 500 cc but not exceeding 800 cc	u	0%
9.	Split HS 8711.50.00 as follows	8711.50.10	With reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity exceeding 800 cc	u	25%
		8711.50.90	Motorcycles ambulances with reciprocating internal combustion piston engine of a cylinder capacity exceeding 800 cc	u	0%

This Notice shall come into force on the $1^{\mbox{st}}$ day of July 2011.

HON. HAFSA MOSSI, Chairperson, Council of Ministers.

Arusha, Tanzania 30th June, 2011.